



CITY OF COCONUT CREEK

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
4800 WEST COPANS ROAD
COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063

APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARDS

This information is for consideration of appointment to a City Board. A description of the responsibilities of each Board is on the back of this application. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along with a brief resume of your education and experience.

- 1. Name: Nikitress Lewis Home Phone: 754-422-1988
- 2. Home Address: 2220 NW 41st AVE Coconut Creek FL 33066
- 3. E-mail Address: Lewis.nikitress123@gabacorn Fax Number: 954-366-1986
- 4. Business: Lewis Barber Salon Business Phone: 954-366-1986
- 5. Business Address: 4301 Ruckout Creek FL 33066

- 6. Are you a resident of Coconut Creek? Yes No
- 7. Are you a registered voter? Yes No
- 8. Do you hold a public office? Yes No
- 9. Are you employed by the City? Yes No
- 10. Are you currently a member of a City Board? Yes No
- 11. Have you ever served on a City Board? Yes No
- 12. Are you away from the City on extended vacation or business trips during the year? Yes No

13. PLEASE CHECK THE BOARDS ON WHICH YOU ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING:
(See brief description on the back of this page.)

- *CIVIL SERVICE BOARD
- *PLANNING & ZONING BOARD
- PARKS & RECREATION BOARD
- AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVISORY
- ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY BOARD
- COMMITTEE
- OTHER

- 14. Briefly describe your qualifications to serve on this Board: Graduated from Deerfield Beach High School & Degree from Broward College in communication, served as Union Steward, Broward County School Board and Chairman of Diversity Board, also the city Memorial Committee
- 15. Would you consider serving on a Board other than the one(s) selected? Yes No

SIGNATURE: Nikitress Lewis
Date: 3/9/17

Note: (1) Application effective for ONE YEAR from date of completion.
(2) If you have any questions on the above, please call the City Clerk's Office at (954) 973-6774.
* Financial Disclosure Form is required upon appointment to the Board.

NIKITRESS LEWIS

2220 NW 41st AVE, Coconut Creek, FL 33066 | 754 422 1988

OBJECTIVE

To utilize my skills to be a productive leader in my community.

SKILLS & ABILITIES

2016 CPR Trainer	2015 -2016 Broward Teacher Union
2013 Mrs. Deerfield	2012 Mrs. Florida
2008 BTU Steward	

EXPERIENCE

2008 to 2012 Substitute/Teacher Assistant, Coconut Creek High School
· Assist the teacher with lesson planning, life skills training and student support.

2008 to 2012 Substitute/Teacher Assistant, Coral Glades High School
Assist the teacher with lesson planning, life skills training and student support.
Lewis Barbershop and Salon, Coconut Creek High School
Shampoo, cut, color and style hair. Educate clients about hair and scalp care.

EDUCATION

2005	AA, Coconut Creek, FL, Broward College
1983	Robert Morgan Vocational School
1981	Deerfield Senior High